Satakunta University of Applied Sciences Admissions Criteria, SAMK Rolling Admission 2025-2026

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Application period	.1
Application process	.1
Eligibility for Bachelor's degree programmes in SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026	. 2
Proving eligibility	2
Applying in the SAT selection and graduating during or after the application period	. 3
Applying through discretionary admission	. 3
Evidence of language proficiency as part of admissions	.4
Identification of the applicant	.4
Accessible student admission – individual arrangements for entrance examinations	.4
BACHELOR'S DEGREE PROGRAMMES IN SAMK ROLLING ADMISSION, 2025-2026	. 5
Bachelor's Degree Programmes in Rolling Admission, 2025-2026	. 5
Description of the student selection methods	5
SELECTION METHOD 1: CERTIFICATE-BASED SELECTION	. 5
Proving English language proficiency in the certificate-based selection	.6
SELECTION METHOD 2: APPLYING WITH SAT TEST RESULTS	.9
SCHEDULE APPENDIX	12

SATAKUNTA UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCES ADMISSION CRITERIA FOR SAMK ROLLING ADMISSION 2025-2026

All the schedules, times and dates in this admission criteria are announced in Finnish time.

This admission criteria concerns degree programmes tuitioned in English, which are available in the SAMK Rolling Admission 2025-2026.

This application round works on a basis of a rolling admission; eligible students will be accepted already during the application period, on the first-come first-served basis until all available study places are filled. Applicants can be admitted once they satisfy all the admission criteria.

SAMK has reserved limited number of study places from each of the degree programmes available in the SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026 for students applying in this application. Each study programme will be available within the application period as long as there are available study places in the degree programme, reserved for this application round. If all the available study places are filled before the end of the application period, SAMK reserves the right to close the admission to the already full degree programmes during the application period, or close the application earlier altogether, if all the degree programmes have been filled before the end of the application period. Once all the available study places have been filled, new applicants cannot be accepted to study.

In SAMK Rolling admission applicants apply for studies starting in August 2026.

Application period

Satakunta University of Applied Sciences (SAMK) has selected Bachelor's degree programmes available for application in SAMK Rolling Admission 2025-2026. The application period of SAMK Rolling Admission 2025-2026 is 1 October 2025 – 28 February 2026. The application period ends on 28 February 2026, at 3:00 p.m. (Finnish time) at the latest.

If you are offered a study place from this separate application of SAMK or from any other application of a Finnish higher education institution, you are allowed to confirm one study place only, for studies starting in August 2026 in a Finnish university or university of applied sciences.

Application process

SAMK will offer selected Bachelor's degree programmes in the SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026. You can apply up to two (2) degree programmes available in the application period with a single application form. When applying to two different programmes, you must arrange the programmes you have chosen to your preferred order (to a priority order). If you are eligible, you will be offered a study place in the programme first on your list. If that programme is already full, you will be offered a study place in the programme you have selected as your second choice. If that programme is also full, you will be put on a waiting list.

The results of the student selection are announced latest by 4 weeks after the application period has ended. In general, applicants are offered a study place from their preferred programme within 3 weeks from submitting an application that is complete and meets the admission requirements, provided that there are still available study places in their chosen programme(s). Study places are offered in first-come first-served basis until all the available study places are filled.

It is the applicants' responsibility to submit their application with all the required documents and pay the application fee in time (if required). Only complete applications with the required attachments and paid application fee will be processed and considered. If any of the compulsory documents are missing from the

application or the application fee has not been paid, the processing time for your application will be prolonged and your chances for admission will be lower. The application can only be processed and considered for admission once it is complete (you have provided the compulsory documents on your application and paid the application fee). Incomplete applications will be ignored and once the application closes, rejected.

Applicant is required to confirm the offered study place within 3 weeks of receiving the offer by paying the tuition fee and enrolling as present for the upcoming academic year.

Eligibility for Bachelor's degree programmes in SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026

Provisions on eligibility for universities of applied sciences are contained in the Polytechnics Act (932/2014).

You can apply to a Bachelor's degree programme if you have completed:

- the studies required for graduating from the Finnish upper secondary school or a Matriculation Examination;
- an International Baccalaureate (IB) degree and/or graduated from IB high school with IB exam 6 results in different subjects (IB-certificate);
- a European Baccalaureate (EB) Diploma;
- Reifeprüfung (RP) or Deutsches Internationales Abitur (DIA) degree;
- a Finnish vocational upper secondary qualification covering 120 credits or 180 competence points or a corresponding earlier Finnish vocational degree covering at least 80 credits;
- a Finnish post-secondary or higher vocational level diploma;
- a Finnish vocational upper secondary qualification or a further or specialist vocational qualification as a competence-based qualification, or a comparable previous qualification;
- a foreign qualification that provides eligibility for higher education studies in the country in question or
- a Finnish or foreign higher education degree

Applicants must submit proof of their education according to the deadlines given in the application form.

Proving eligibility

Applicants must have completed the qualification used in the application procedure in time for a copy of the certificate to reach Satakunta University of Applied Sciences by the deadline specified in advance (see the Schedule Appendix).

Applicants need to attach a copy of the certificate/the final graduation diploma on their application by the deadline specified in advance (see the Schedule Appendix) if they have completed any of the following education:

- Finnish Vocational upper secondary qualification completed before year 2017
- Finnish Further or Specialist Qualification completed before year 2018
- Finnish Matriculation examination completed before year 1990
- Finnish upper secondary school syllabus
- Finnish vocational upper secondary qualification completed in Åland
- International Baccalaureate (IB) diploma, European Baccalaureate (EB) diploma or Reiferprüfung (RP)/ Deutsches Internationales Abitur (DIA) diploma
- Higher secondary school certificate completed outside Finland (e.g. high school diploma)

• Bachelor's degree, Master's degree, postgraduate licentiate and doctoral degrees completed outside Finland

In addition, each applicant must submit a copy of their qualification certificate(s) translated into Finnish, Swedish or English by an official authorised translator if the original document is in none of these languages. Such translations must be signed and stamped by the translator. The translations must be saved to the application form by the deadline specified in advance (see the Schedule Appendix).

Applying in the SAT selection and graduating during or after the application period

Please note that applicants who have not yet completed their upper secondary education are not considered in the certificate-based selection during this application round. To be considered in the certificate-based selection applicant is required to have already completed their upper secondary qualification. Applicants who have not yet graduated from upper secondary school can still apply with SAT results and be conditionally accepted in the SAT selection.

Those applying to a Bachelor's degree programme, who complete their qualification during or after the application period (at latest by the deadline given in the Schedule appendix) are required to attach an official document about their graduation on the application form.

If you are completing your upper secondary education or a higher education degree (which would give you eligibility for higher education studies in the awarding country) outside Finland during the application period (1 October 2025 – 28 February 2026), attach a transcript of study records or other certificate provided by the learning institution that states the degree/qualification you are completing to your application latest by 28 February 2026, 3.00 p.m. Finnish time. It should also state the scope of the degree and estimated date of graduation. The certificate should be provided with the official stamp of the educational institution and must be signed and clarified by an educational institution representative including a representative's title. If applicant has not provided the required document(s) to their application in the SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026, the application will not be processed. Only fully completed applications will be reviewed. As study places are offered on a first-come first-served basis, applicants are recommended to submit the required documents as soon as possible.

Note! If you are accepted as a student based on your SAT results and complete any of the following education during or after the application period, you need to submit the final certificate/final graduation diploma to your application by 9 July 2026 by 15.00 (UTC/GMT +3)

- Finnish general upper secondary school syllabus: The final graduation certificate
- Finnish vocational upper secondary qualification completed in Åland
- EB diploma
- IB Diploma Programme (DP) Results
- DIA diploma
- Higher secondary education outside Finland: The final graduation certificate and its official translation
- Bachelor's, Master's, postgraduate licentiate or doctoral degree completed outside Finland The final graduation certificate and its official translation

Applying through discretionary admission

SAMK doesn't have discretionary admission, i.e. the possibility to apply without an eligible background education, to its degree programmes.

Evidence of language proficiency as part of admissions

Finnish language test

SAMK doesn't organise a Finnish language test or require result of any Finnish language test for admission.

English language proficiency

Good skills in English are required for success in degree programmes provided in English.

Proof of English proficiency is required in all the available degree programmes in SAMK.

All applicants, including native speakers of English, must demonstrate their English language skills in order to be considered for admission in our separate application, SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026. Approved methods for demonstrating language proficiency are listed for each quota later in this admission criteria.

Identification of the applicant

Valid and acceptable identification document (passport or EU/EEA identity card) is required in SAMK's separate application for identification of the applicant.

No other forms of identification documents are accepted. For example, residence permit cards or non-EU/EEA identity cards are not accepted.

Accessible student admission - individual arrangements for entrance examinations

Individual arrangements are not available for the student selection of Bachelor's degree programmes in SAMK's separate application SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026.

BACHELOR'S DEGREE PROGRAMMES IN SAMK ROLLING ADMISSION, 2025-2026

Bachelor's Degree Programmes in Rolling Admission, 2025-2026

The separate application of Satakunta University of Applied Sciences, SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026, is organized from 1 October 2025 to 28 February 2026. The application period ends on 28 February 2026, at 3:00 p.m. Finnish time at the latest, unless the study places available in this application are filled earlier. In such case, SAMK reserves the right to close the application period earlier than planned.

SAMK offers six (6) Bachelor's degree programmes tuitioned in English in SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026:

DEGREE PROGRAMME	CAMPUS	APPLICATION PERIOD	STARTING PLACES
Degree Programme in International Business,	Rauma	SAMK Rolling	35
Bachelor of Business Administration, full-time		Admission, 2025-2026	
studies			
Degree Programme in Logistics,	Rauma	SAMK Rolling	30
Bachelor of Engineering, full-time studies		Admission, 2025-2026	
Degree Programme in Artificial Intelligence	Pori	SAMK Rolling	45
(Data Engineering),		Admission, 2025-2026	
Bachelor of Engineering, full-time studies			
Degree Programme in Mechanical Engineering,	Pori	SAMK Rolling	25
Bachelor of Engineering, full-time studies		Admission, 2025-2026	
Degree Programme in Mechatronics,	Pori	SAMK Rolling	45
Bachelor of Engineering, full-time studies		Admission, 2025-2026	
Degree Programme in International Tourism	Pori	SAMK Rolling	35
Management, Bachelor of Hospitality		Admission, 2025-2026-	
Management, full-time studies			

SAMK may cancel admission if an applicant fails to submit qualification certificates by the specified deadline, or if an applicant has provided false information. The offered study place expires if the applicant does not accept the offer and pay the tuition fee by a deadline given to the applicant.

Description of the student selection methods

SELECTION METHOD 1: CERTIFICATE-BASED SELECTION

Applicants applying with an upper secondary qualification awarded in any of the European countries, Australia, Brazil, Canada, China, Morocco, New-Zealand, Philippines, Thailand, Turkey or Vietnam, have their own quota of study places per study programmes available for application.

Satakunta University of Applied Sciences has determined a minimum score for the study programmes available for application in the certificate-based selection. This means that the available study places are offered on a first-come first-served basis for those applicants who meet the requirements.

Please note that the certificate-based selection is for students who have already completed their upper secondary education. Students who have not yet graduated will not be considered in the certificate-based selection. However, you can still be selected based on SAT results, if you graduate from upper secondary school by 9 July 2026.

1A: APPLYING WITH THE FINNISH MATRICULATION CERTIFICATE, RP/DIA COMPLETED in FINLAND AND IB, EB

Those applying with the Finnish matriculation certificate, International Baccalaureate, European Baccalaureate or Reifeprüfung (RP) / Deutsche Internationale Abitur (DIA) must meet the following criteria:

- English advanced syllabus with a minimum grade C, and
- Mathematics advanced syllabus with the minimum grade A **OR** Mathematics basic syllabus with the minimum grade C

1B: APPLYING WITH A FOREIGN UPPER SECONDARY CERTIFICATE OR A FINNISH VOCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

In the certificate-based selection applicant's GPA, grade in English and grade in mathematics are considered. Applicants with a foreign upper secondary qualification or Finnish vocational qualification must meet the following criteria:

- Mathematics and English Proficiency: A minimum of 70% of the maximum grade in both English and Mathematics on the final upper secondary school certificate.
 - The grading scale must be clearly indicated in the certificate. If not, an official explanation of the grading system must be provided by the school or local educational authority.
- A minimum GPA of 70% is required of the maximum possible score.

Every application is evaluated individually as the grading systems vary by country.

Proving English language proficiency in the certificate-based selection

In the certificate-based selection, all applicants, including native speakers of English, must demonstrate their English language skills by means of a language test or previous studies, in order to be considered for admission in our separate application, SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026.

The following tests, degrees and certificates are accepted:

- IELTS Academic, IELTS Academic online and IELTS Academic UKVI: a minimum total score of 6.0
- TOEFL Academic (iBT) and TOEFL iBT Home Edition: a minimum total score of 60
- PTE Academic and PTE Academic online: a minimum total score of 55
- Cambridge English Scale Score: a minimum total score of 169

Alternatively, the following tests, exams and degrees can be used as proof of English proficiency:

- National Certificate of Language Proficiency (YKI) test in English, intermediate level, arranged by Finnish National Agency for Education: Proficiency level 4 on all the subtests (reading, writing, listening and speaking).
- Higher education degree completed in English in an EU/EEA country, Australia, Canada, New Zealand, Switzerland, United Kingdom, or the United States, or a doctoral thesis completed in English in any country. Please note that your degree must be taught and assessed entirely in English.
- Upper secondary degree completed in English in an EU/EEA country, Australia, Canada, New Zealand, Switzerland, United Kingdom, or the United States. Please note that your degree must be taught and assessed entirely in English.
- One of the following grade cases in Finnish Matriculation Examination, Reifeprüfung/DIA completed in Finland, European Baccalaureate or International Baccalaureate:
 - Finnish Matriculation Examination (in Finnish: ylioppilastutkinto): English on advanced level with a minimum grade of C
 - o International Baccalaureate diploma completed in English
 - o DP Course Results or IB certificate completed in English (at least six subject groups)

- International Baccalaureate final examination: English A HL/SL or English B HL/SL with a minimum grade 4
- \circ $\;$ European Baccalaureate: at least grade 6.00 in L2-level English
- Reifeprüfung/DIA diploma completed in Finland: at least grade 7 in advanced English

Only the tests, degrees and certificates stated above will be accepted. No exceptions will be made.

Please note the following if you are using one of the accepted English language tests to prove your English proficiency:

- The language test results must be valid. If the results are not valid when your application is processed, your application will be rejected.
- The expiration dates of the language test results depend on the language test organizer. The TOEFL test cannot be verified after 2 years and the IELTS test cannot be verified after 3 years. If the test scores can no longer be verified, the test is not valid. The applicant should make sure that the test results are not too old. If the applicant is unsure and the test results are more than 2 years old, it is advised to retake the test.
- Applicant must attach a copy of the passed result to their application form latest by 7 March 2025, 3 p.m. Finnish time.

Please note the following if you are using an upper secondary degree or a higher education degree to prove your English proficiency:

- The applicant must attach a certificate of their previous degree(s) to the application form. The applicant must also attach a document that clearly states the language of instruction of the degree, the level of the degree and the country of completion.
- The degree/programme must be taught and assessed entirely in English. The language of instruction must be clearly indicated on the educational documents. You can for example submit a certificate/letter from your university in addition to your official study documentation, if the needed information is not clearly mentioned in the official study documentation.
- If the applicant's degree includes courses or diploma-level qualifications that have been completed outside of the specified countries/area, or courses conducted in a language other than English, the degree might not meet the requirement.
- If the degree has been provided by an institution located in the accepted countries, but the degree itself has been completed outside of the accepted countries, then the degree does not suffice as proof of English proficiency.
- If the applicant has completed a doctoral thesis in English, they need to attach the evaluation of the thesis. The documentation should clearly state the language the doctoral thesis has been completed in.
- An unfinished degree does not suffice as proof of English proficiency.

Required attachments in the certificate-based selection

Applicants are required to submit the required documents on their application form by 7 March 2025, 3 p.m. Finnish time at the latest. However, please note that as the number of study places is limited and as the admission process is based on rolling admission (selection is made on a first-come first-served basis) applicants are recommended to submit the required documents as soon as possible. Once all the study places have been filled, new applications cannot be considered.

Applicants must submit the following documents on their application to be considered for admission:

- Copy of the qualification degree certificate that provides eligibility for higher education studies from any of the European countries, Australia, Brazil, Canada, China, Morocco, New-Zealand, Philippines, Thailand, Turkey or Vietnam
 - We accept upper/ higher secondary level education and A-level education. Bachelor's and Master's degrees are not considered in the certificate-based selection.
- Transcript of records
 - The transcript of records should clearly state the name of the student (to whom the transcript has been issued to), full titles of units that the student has completed for the degree and grades as well as date of issue.
- Authorized translation of the educational documents if the originals are not issued in Finnish, Swedish or English. The translation must have the translator's signature and stamp.
- Proof of English proficiency (see accepted tests, degrees and certificates <u>above</u>.
- Copy of passport or EU/EEA ID card
 - Copy of residence permit card (if required for determining whether they need to pay the application fee or not).

SELECTION METHOD 2: APPLYING WITH SAT TEST RESULTS

SAMK has a quota for applicants applying with SAT results.

Applicants applying based on SAT must also demonstrate their eligibility to apply with their educational certificates. In order to apply, you must have completed, or you must complete at least an upper secondary level qualification by the required date. Applicants who have completed their upper secondary education in a country located on the following continents are accepted in the SAT selection:

- Europe
- North America
- South America
- Oceania

Or in the following countries:

- China
- Egypt
- India
- Indonesia
- Kenya
- Mongolia
- Morocco
- Philippines
- South Africa
- South Korea
- Tanzania
- Thailand
- Turkey
- Vietnam

The SAT sections used in the admission are the following:

- 1. Evidence-Based Reading and Writing
 - Reading Test
 - Writing and Language Test
- 2. Math

The lowest score limit the applicant must reach in order to be qualified for the selection process is 500 per section, the minimum total score being 1000. Only the new version of SAT test (completed after March 2016) is accepted. The SAT test selection only takes into account the sections performed during a single session.

Applicants must deliver their SAT scores to SAMK between 1 October 2025 – 7 March 2026. Only applications and SAT scores which have been delivered during the application period are valid. The SAT score must be delivered to SAMK Admissions directly from the College Board. Reports printed or submitted by the applicants themselves cannot be considered. SAMK's SAT code is 7516.

Required attachements in the SAT selection

Applicants are required to submit the required documents on their application form by 7 March 2025, 3 p.m. Finnish time at the latest. However, please note that as the number of study places is limited and as the admission process is based on rolling admission (selection is made on a first-come first-served basis) applicants are recommended to submit the required documents as soon as possible. Once all the study places have been filled, new applications cannot be considered.

Applicants must submit the following documents on their application to be considered for admission:

- Copy of the qualification degree certificate that provides eligibility for higher education studies from Europe, North America, South America, Oceania, China, Egypt, India, Indonesia, Kenya, Mongolia, Morocco, New-Zealand, Philippines, South Africa, South Korea, Tanzania, Thailand, Turkey or Vietnam.
 - Temporary certificate of graduation issued by an educational institution (stamped and signed), if the applicant has not yet graduated and your latest transcript of records.
- Authorized translation of the educational documents if the originals are not issued in Finnish, Swedish or English. The translation must have the translator's signature and stamp.
- Copy of passport or EU/EEA ID card
 - Copy of residence permit card (if required for determining whether they need to pay the application fee or not).
- Applicants must order their SAT results to be submitted to SAMK Admissions through College Board during the application period.

Student selection schedule in SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026

- Application period (SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026) is open on 1 October 2025 28 February 2026. The application period ends on 28 February 2026, at 3.00 p.m. Finnish time.
- Schedule for selection method 1 (Certificate-based selection for selected countries):
 - The deadline for saving the required documents to the application form is 7 March 2026, 3 p.m. Finnish time.
 - The results of student selection are given in three-week cycles, provided that there are available study places in the degree programme(s).
- Student selection ends at the latest on Saturday 28 March 2026, 3 p.m. Finnish time.
- Schedule for selection method 2 (Student selection based on SAT scores)
 - The deadline for saving the required certificates and/or transcripts to the application form is 7 March 2026, 3 p.m. Finnish time.
 - The SAT test results must be delivered to SAMK between 1 October 2025 7 March 2026.
 - The results of student selection are given in three-week cycles, provided that there are available study places in the degree programme(s).
 - Student selection ends at the latest on Saturday 28 March 2026, 3 p.m. Finnish time.
 - The deadline for providing final certificates is Thursday 9 July 2026, 3 p.m. Finnish time (for those students who reach their eligibility after the results of student selection are given).

SCHEDULE APPENDIX

Deadlines for submitting certificates, appendices etc.

BACHELOR'S DEGREE PROGRAMMES – SAMK ROLLING ADMISSION, 2025-2026

The required documents are recommended to be saved in the application form. Alternatively, the scanned documents can be sent by e-mail to admissions@samk.fi.

Documents required in the certificate-based selection	SAMK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026: 1 October 2025 - 28 February 2026
Finnish qualification:	
1) Vocational diploma or higher education certificates and their transcripts	1) by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026
 Matriculation examination grades of those who have received their matriculation certificates in or after 1990 	2) obtained directly from the Matriculation Examination Board
3) Matriculation examination certificates of those who have received their matriculation certificates prior to 1990	3) by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026
International matriculation examination (IB, EB, RP/DIA):	
 Copies of certificate/diploma and their official translations to be submitted to the admissions office 	1) by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026
2) Original diplomas and original official translations to be checked	2) at the beginning of studies
Qualifications completed outside Finland:	
1) Copies of the final certificate/degree, transcripts of records and their official translations to be submitted to the admissions office	1) by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026
2) Original diplomas and original official translations to be checked	2) at the beginning of studies
Results of the student selection are published	at latest on Saturday 28 March, 2026
Confirmation of an offered study place	Applicants are required of confirm the offered study place within 3 weeks after receiving the offer. The offer expires in 3 weeks.

Deadlines for submitting certificates, appendices etc.

BACHELOR'S DEGREE PROGRAMMES – SAMK ROLLING ADMISSION, 2025-2026

The required documents are recommended to be saved in the application form. Alternatively, the scanned documents can be sent by e-mail to admissions@samk.fi.

Doo	ruments required in the <u>SAT selection</u>		MK Rolling Admission, 2025-2026: October 2025 - 28 February 2026
Fini	nish qualification:		
1)	Vocational diploma or higher education certificates and their transcripts of those who have received their certificate before the end of the application period	1)	by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026
2)	2 nd year study certificates and latest transcripts of records of those who graduate from vocational and higher education institutions during the application period or after the end of the application period (final certificates to be submitted to the admissions office)	2)	by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026 (by 3 p.m. on Thursday 9 July, 2026)
3)	Matriculation examination grades of those who have received their matriculation certificates in or after 1990	3)	obtained directly from the Matriculation Examination Board
4)	Matriculation examination certificates of those who have received their matriculation certificates prior to 1990	4)	by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026
Inte	rnational matriculation examination (IB, EB, RP/DIA):		
1)	Copies of diplomas and their official translations to be submitted to the admissions office (* = those graduating during the application period to submit a Predicted Grades or equivalent)	1)	by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026 * by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026
2)	Copy of the final certificate of applicants who complete an RP or EB diploma during the application period (Transcript of Grades for those completing an IB diploma) must be delivered	2)	by 3 p.m. on Thursday 9 July, 2026
3)	Original diplomas and original official translations to be checked	3)	at the beginning of studies

Qualifications taken outside Finland:	
1) Qualification certificates of those who have graduated by the end of the application period	1) by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026
 Temporary certificate of the applicant's graduation issued by an educational institution and transcripts of records of those who graduate during spring 2025 after the end of the application period (final certificates to be submitted to the admissions office) 	2) by 3 p.m. on Saturday 28 February, 2026 (by 3 p.m. on Thursday 9 July, 2026)
3) Original diplomas and original official translations to be checked	3) at the beginning of studies
Results of the student selection are published	at latest on Saturday 28 March, 2026
Confirmation of an offered study place	Applicants are required of confirm the offered study place within 3 weeks after receiving the offer. The offer expires in 3 weeks.